PODUVAL Akash

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Categories:

Without Prejudice
Save As To Cost

Dear Sir,

Anil Kumar <anil@htapartners.com.sg>

Tuesday, 21 June 2022 9:16 AM

SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Marilyn Ho

S2M044009 - [EXTERNAL] NOTICE PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - YOUR REF: SMG41R &
OUR REF: TCL.MH.an.50214.22.jdm - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ1159J & SMG41R ON
18/06/22 @ TIME: 16:10 HRS ALONG SLE TOWARDS BKE

High

Akash

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ1159) & SMG41R ON 18/06/22 @ TIME: 16:10 HRS ALONG SLE

TOWARDS BKE

We are instructed to notify you of the above-mentioned road traffic accident which involves our client’s vehicle
registration number_YQ1159J and vehicle registration number SMG41R driven by your insured at the material

time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Best regards,
Anil (Secretary)

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners

20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk

Singapore 058416
Tel : 6533 0212

Direct Fax: 63383536

Fax : 63383536
E



